Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX
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889856

= i)

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: Mon, October 2, 2006 2:10 PM

To: Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX; Bellefontaine, Kim EMPR:EX; Howe, Diane J EMPR:EX; Taje,
Eddy EMPR:EX; Bronstein, Ron EMPR:EX; Webster, lan EMPR:EX

Cc: Hermann, Fred EMPR:EX; Conte, Rick EMPR:EX; Northcote, Bruce EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Bollivar Property Texada Island

Yes, "We" have had (still do?) have issues with this propety. Also - Rick Conte could
probably supply some comments from the tenure aspects.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
Senior Regional Geologist
Geological Survey Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca

————— Original Message-----
From: Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX
Sent: Mon, October 2, 2006 2:05 PM

To: Bellefontaine, Kim EMPR:EX; Howe, Diane J EMPR:EX; Taje, Eddy EMPR:EX; Bronstein, Ron

EMPR:EX; Webster, Ian EMPR:EX

Cc: Hermann, Fred EMPR:EX; Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX
Subject: Bollivar Property Texada Island

Just a quick heads up. I don't know what's going on here;

we have some issues with this property
Steven E. Wuschke, P.Eng.

1675 Douglas St.
PO Box9320, Stn Prov. Govt
Victoria BC VBW 9N3

PH: 250 356-9408
Fax: 250 952-0481

————— Original Message-----
From: Cathro, Mike EMPR:EX
Sent: October 2, 2006 12:56 PM

To: Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX; Webster, Ian EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: for you to check We know it'll go off tomorrow

FYI

Mike Cathro
Regional Director
Mining and Minerals Division, Kamloops

B.C. Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

----- Original Message-----
From: Ralph, David AL:EX
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 11:29 AM

I am of the understanding that



To: Cathro, Mike EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: for you to check We know it'll go off tomorrow

Whats up with this

————— Original Message-----

From: acre [mailto:cutoutcongenial@dpweb.vendaregroup.com]
Sent: Thu, September 28, 2006 6:43 AM

To: Vince, David K OGC:EX

Subject: for you to check We know it'll go off tomorrow

Ho t stoc k ale rt - I NFX. PK
A lert - breaking marke t n ews report - IN FX. PK

Compan y name: In finex V entures, I nc.

Lookup: IN FX.P K

Curre nt Pr ice: $.65

Expected: This one is going to grow at a rapid rate.

I nfinex Vent ures, I nc. (OT CBB: INF X) ("the Comp any") is pleased to announce that it
is in negotiations to acquire an interest in the Boli var P roperty located on T exada Is
land, Briti sh Colum bia, Cana da. The Property consists of 23 adjacent mineral claims
and 2 crown grants centered approximately 1.5 miles (2.4 km) west of the town of Vananda,
B.C. Previous drilling programs have outlined a significant resource with a high
concentration of g old. One di amond drill hole across the zone returned a one-foot (0.3
m) intersection assaying 20.84 oz/ton Gol 4 (714.5 g/t Gol d).

Trenching, diam ond drilling and b ulk test sampling of the Bolivar depos it has revealed
numerous spectacular "streaks and stringers" of free go 1ld in graphitic shear zones. As
per Assessment Report 16702, a 1734 tonne bul k sample from the Bolivar pit returned a
total of 1031.14 grams of gol d. Infinex's pending acquisition of the Boli var Propert y
is a strategic one that, along with the Compan y's interest in the Yew Property, will
provide it with control of a substantial portion of the minin g properties and reserves
on Texad a Isl and. Infinex intends to finalize this acquisition by the end of sept
ember.

Oon Behalf of the Board Infinex Ventures Inc. Michael De Rosa, President
Wa tch this st ock go higher and higher

Any of the above statements with respect to the future predications or goals and event s
may be seen as only foward looking and nothing else. All inform ation inside this emai 1
pertaining to any sort of fin ancial advice need to be understood as just informat ion
and not any real advice. None of the informat ion above can be constructed as any sort of
fi nancial advice. Confidentiality Statement



Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

V M
From: Taje, Eddy EMPR:EX %é T
Sent: Mon, October 2, 2006 2:21 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX; Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX; Bellefontaine, Kim EMPR:EX;
Howe, Diane J EMPR:EX; Bronstein, Ron EMPR:EX; Webster, lan EMPR:EX
Cc: Hermann, Fred EMPR:EX; Conte, Rick EMPR:EX; Northcote, Bruce EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Bollivar Property Texada Island

There are problems with what they call the quarry site and the mill site, there are also
legal problemswith the surface proterty owner, of the millsite (BBQ) I am not sure if
the legal problems with the mill site are resolved. They also have some issues with
claims on BBQ quarry site, but Iam not sure if they are resolved.

----- Original Message-----

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: October 2, 2006 2:10 PM

To: Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX; Bellefontaine, Kim EMPR:EX; Howe, Diane J EMPR:EX; Taje,
Eddy EMPR:EX; Bronstein, Ron EMPR:EX; Webster, Ian EMPR:EX

Cc: Hermann, Fred EMPR:EX; Conte, Rick EMPR:EX; Northcote, Bruce EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Bollivar Property Texada Island

Yes, "We" have had (still do?) have issues with this propety. Also - Rick Conte could
probably supply some comments from the tenure aspects.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroetere@gov.bc.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX

Sent: Mon, October 2, 2006 2:05 PM

To: Bellefontaine, Kim EMPR:EX; Howe, Diane J EMPR:EX; Taje, Eddy EMPR:EX; Bronstein, Ron
EMPR:EX; Webster, Ian EMPR:EX

Cc: Hermann, Fred EMPR:EX; Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Bollivar Property Texada Island

Just a quick heads up. I don't know what's going on here; I am of the understanding that
we have some issues with this property

Steven E. Wuschke, P.Eng.

1675 Douglas St.
PO Box9320, Stn Prov. Govt
Victoria BC V8W 9N3

PH: 250 356-9408
Fax: 250 952-0481

————— Original Message-----

From: Cathro, Mike EMPR:EX

Sent: October 2, 2006 12:56 PM

To: Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX; Webster, Ian EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: for you to check We know it'll go off tomorrow

1



Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

From: Conte, Rick EMPR:EX

Sent: Mon, October 2, 2006 2:24 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX; Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX; Bellefontaine, Kim EMPR:EX;
Howe, Diane J EMPR:EX; Taje, Eddy EMPR:EX; Bronstein, Ron EMPR:EX; Webster, lan
EMPR:EX

Cc: Hermann, Fred EMPR:EX; Northcote, Bruce EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Bollivar Property Texada Island

Steve, from the Mineral Titles side of things, I have to caution about any comments
because we don't know exactly which property is included within the 'Bolivar property'.

There are a number of issues involving the current and former holder of titles on Texada
Island and adjacent /overlapping surface title holders, I believe that there is some
outstanding legal issues between former partners or optionors and there are issues
involving the limestone quarry and allegations that the limestone contains gold and
therefore the limestone mining is damaging the gold resource, .....

————— Original Message-----

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: Mon, October 2, 2006 2:10 PM

To: Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX; Bellefontaine, Kim EMPR:EX; Howe, Diane J EMPR:EX; Taje,
Eddy EMPR:EX; Bronstein, Ron EMPR:EX; Webster, Ian EMPR:EX

Cc: Hermann, Fred EMPR:EX; Conte, Rick EMPR:EX; Northcote, Bruce EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Bollivar Property Texada Island

Yes, "We" have had (still do?) have issues with this propety. Also - Rick Conte could
probably supply some comments from the tenure aspects.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Wuschke, Steven EMPR:EX

Sent: Mon, October 2, 2006 2:05 PM

To: Bellefontaine, Kim EMPR:EX; Howe, Diane J EMPR:EX; Taje, Eddy EMPR:EX; Bronstein, Ron
EMPR:EX; Webster, Ian EMPR:EX

Cc: Hermann, Fred EMPR:EX; Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Bollivar Property Texada Island

Just a quick heads up. I don't know what's going on here; I am of the understanding that
we have some issues with this property

Steven E. Wuschke, P.Eng.
1675 Douglas St.

PO Box9320, Stn Prov. Govt
Victoria BC V8W 9N3



